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June 18, 2024 Sent by email: spawliwec@tillsonburg.ca 
 
Sheena Pawliwec 
Director of Finance/Treasurer 
Town of Tillsonburg 
 
 
Dear Sheena Pawliwec: 
 

Re: Capacity of Institutions Information for the year 2023 

I am pleased to provide you with updated capacity of institution(s) information in your municipality 
provided to us by the particular ministry designated for each institution.  

In accordance with the current regulations, your municipality may levy an amount up to $75 per rated 
capacity designated for each institution listed below.  The levy amount is provided in the right-hand 
column. 

Institution Capacity Levy Amount 

Tillsonburg District Memorial Hospital 142 $10,650 

 
The appropriate tax bill should be sent directly to each institution for payment.  Please note that in 
accordance with Section 323 of the Municipal Act, institutions do not have to remit payment until 

July 1, 2024. 

Should you have any question regarding the information provided, please do not hesitate to contact Kyla 
Simpson at kyla.simpson@ontario.ca or at 437-232-6736. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Helen Collins 
Director 
Municipal Programs and Analytics Branch 
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing 
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